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The Case For Criminal Investigation Of Justice Clarence
Thomas, Virginia Thomas And Harlan Crow

This document is prepared for the Federal Bureau of Investigation to present the case for
criminal investigation and possible prosecution of Justice Clarence Thomas, his wife
Virginia, and businessman Harlan Crow for apparently violating numerous federal
criminal statutes over a period of years.;; This criminal conduct has undermined
confidence in the Supreme Court and harmed the credibility of the judiciary and United
States legal system. The failure to criminally investigate and prosecute these charges will
establish that the United States does not apply “Equal Justice Under Law,” that a
Supreme Court Justice can falsify financial documents year after year in clear violation of
criminal and civil law, that the Justice can financially benefit from decisions made on the
bench, and that a wealthy businessman can corrupt a Supreme Court Justice with gifts
and personal enrichment. Justice Thomas deserves no special treatment merely because
he serves on the U.S. Supreme Court. In fact, because of his position, he must be held
accountable for any violation of the law.

Law professor Michael J. Hutter, writes in his article, “Prosecuting Public
Officials/Figures For Corruption:”

1) Public corruption in any form is the misuse of a public or government office
for private gain. Its existence is an indication that something has gone wrong
in the management of the government office, whether it be federal, state, or
local. In that regard, it is a basic tenet that government is not to be used for
personal enrichment and the extending of benefits to the corrupt.

2) The prevention of corruption is essential not only to make government work
for its intended purpose, e.g., ensure that public officials are using their office
to further the public interest and not to enrich themselves or others, but also
to preserve public confidence in the democratic process. As to the latter, the
United States Supreme Court has observed: “[ A] democracy is effective only

1/ This document only addresses criminal violations and does not address the many
ethical charges that have been recently leveled against Justice Thomas such as misleading
statements about corporate sponsored retreats, investment in the lobbying firm Liberty
Consulting, and conflicts of interest by ruling on cases in which Harlan Crow and others
had an interest.


http://www.prosecuteofficials.org/hutter_prosecuting_public_oficials_for_corruption.pdf
http://www.prosecuteofficials.org/hutter_prosecuting_public_oficials_for_corruption.pdf

if the people have faith in those who govern, and that faith is bound to be
shattered when high officials and their appointees engage in activities which

arouse suspicions of malfeasance and corruption.” (United States v. Miss.
Valley Generating Co., 364 U.S. 520, 562 [1961]).

There is credible information in the public record that Justice Clarence Thomas has
violated numerous statutes for private gain and personal enrichment as well as violated
the law by providing false information to a federal agency.

I. Justice Thomas Reportedly Has Used His Office For Private Gain

The New York Times reported in a front-page story on Sunday June 19, 2011, that Justice
Thomas has received and/or solicited the following gifts from billionaire real estate
magnate Harlan Crow:

$15,000 bust of Abraham Lincoln

$19,000 bible once belonging to Frederick Douglas

Use of his private yacht

Use of his private jet

Use of the exclusive Bohemian Grove retreat in California

Use of his grand Adirondacks summer estate called Topridge

$500,000 donation to Liberty Central, a company owned by Virginia Thomas
$175,000 donation to a library in Savannah, Georgia (solicited by Thomas)
$2,000,000 donation to a seafood cannery museum in Georgia (solicited by
Thomas)

CoNoR~ LN E

Source: Mike Mclntire, “Friendship of Justice and Magnate Puts Focus on Ethics,” New
York Times, June 19, 2011.

Despite this, according to the Times, Thomas stopped disclosing his gifts in 2004 after the
Los Angeles Times reported that he had accumulated gifts totaling $42,200 in the
previous six years — far more than any of the other justices. “Justice Thomas Reports
Wealth of Gifts,” Los Angeles Times, December 31, 2004. The American Bar
Association, in an October 2004 report, strongly condemned these gifts. “ABA Rips
Clarence Thomas’ Gift Acceptance,” UPI, December 31, 2004.

These gifts are improper and could constitute or be perceived as bribes, and may violate
the honest services statute, 18 USC 1346. See Argument I11, below. If Thomas failed to
report gifts to the IRS, he may have also violated the tax code by failing to report these
gifts as taxable income.
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1. Justice Thomas Knowingly and Intentionally Falsified Financial
Disclosure Forms For 20 Years

The Ethics in Government Act of 1978 requires all federal judges to file yearly financial
disclosure forms including sources of income from their spouses. Failure to do so or
falsifying information could result in a civil and criminal penalties and fine under 5 USC
app 104, as clearly noted in bold and ALL CAPITAL LETTERS just beneath the
signature of Justice Thomas on each of his falsified financial forms. Also, making false
statements on the forms could be prosecuted as a felony under the federal false statement
statute, 18 USC 1001 -- knowingly making false statements of material fact to a federal
agency. In 2007, Congress passed The Honest Leadership and Open Government Act,
which amended section 104 to increase the civil penalties and add criminal penalties and
imprisonment for false statements made in AO 10 Financial Disclosure Statements. This
is the document Justice Thomas filled out falsely by stating that his wife had no non-
investment income as clearly required on the form.

Filing false statements with federal agencies is often treated as a felony and many people
have been convicted for making false statements on various federal forms. As Roger
Shuler of Legal Schnauzer writes: “. . . domestic icon Martha Stewart and sports stars
Roger Clemens, Barry Bonds, and Marion Jones are among those who have run afoul of
18 U.S.C. 1001. Stewart and Jones already have served prison terms, while the Clemens
and Bonds cases are pending.” Shuler points out that “The U.S. Supreme Court, the very
court upon which Thomas now sits, has a history of treating such violations as felonies,”
U.S. v. Woodward, 469 U.S. 105 (1985). The case law requires that in order to convict
for violation of Sec. 1001, the government must prove: 1) a statement is made, 2) the
statement is false, 3) materiality, 4) specific intent, and 5) agency jurisdiction. United
States v. Gilbertson, 588 F.2d 584, 589 (8th Cir. 1978). These five requirements for
conviction under Sec.1001 seem to be present in the case of Clarence Thomas and
therefore an investigation is warranted and prosecution should follow if the evidence is
consistent with what has been reported.

Clarence Thomas falsified his AO 10 disclosure forms for 20 years — from 1990 through
2009 by stating that his wife had no non-investment income, which includes salary from
employment. (The Office of the Administration of the Courts made only seven of the
forms available to us, but since Thomas amended 20 years of forms, we can infer that all
those forms are likely to contain similar false information).

We have published these forms on the Protect Our Elections website:

Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2003
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2004
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2005
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2006
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2007
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Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2008
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2009

He only amended those 20 forms in January 2011, but only after the advocacy group
Common Cause started asking questions about Thomas’ failure to include his wife’s Six-
figure salary on the forms.

In his amendment letters to the Committee on Financial Disclosure, Justice Thomas
claims that his false statements were inadvertent. However, such a claim also appears to
be false and must be investigated and examined closely. First, it strains credulity to
believe that a form as exceedingly simple as the AO Financial Disclosure Form, and with
clear instruction to list "Spouse's Non-Investment Income,” could be misunderstood by
anyone, much less a U.S. Supreme Court Justice who has served on the Court for 20
years. Second, every other Justice on the Court properly included spousal income. See
examples in Appendix Il below. Third, Thomas as a Supreme Court Justice reviewed
cases based on similar facts and upheld convictions for improperly filling out a disclosure
form. Fourth, judges are presumed to know the law and, by signing the forms under oath
as he did, he showed knowledge. Fifth, the forms are very simple -- they ask whether a
spouse has any non-investment income and if so what is the source. Sixth, as noted
above, Thomas has a history of not disclosing information when it could raise questions.
Seventh, as set forth below, Thomas’ conduct presents the appearance of impropriety, i.e.
wanting to use his position on the Supreme Court to rule on matters that could enrich him
and push a political agenda, and/or keeping his wife’s employers off of his disclosure
forms in order to deprive litigants of information they could use to move to disqualify
him from cases in which he would have a conflict of interest. If the legal maxim
“ignorance of the law is no excuse” should apply to anyone, it should apply to a Supreme
Court justice.

I11. Justice Thomas And His Wife Used A $500,000 Donation From Harlan Crow
For Personal Enrichment And Further Evidently Used The Decision In Citizens
United For Personal Enrichment

Thomas’ 2010 Financial Disclosure Form, which was released to Protect Our Elections
by the Office of the Administration of the Courts on May 27, 2011, states that his wife
Virginia received “salary and benefits” from her employment at Liberty Central. The
evidence and timeline below strongly suggests a criminal conspiracy between Thomas
and his wife (and donor Harlan Crow) to use Crow’s $500,000 donation to enrich
themselves, and to further use the January 21, 2010 decision in Citizens United through a
scheme we call “Judicial Insider Trading” to further enrich themselves. Such conduct
violates at least five criminal statutes —
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e 18 USC 1346 for a scheme to deprive the public of honest services based on
bribery ,

e 18 USC 1341 and 1343 for mail and wire fraud in furtherance of the honest
services scheme

e 18 USC 201 for bribery of a public official

e 18 USC 1956 for money laundering

e 18 USC 371 for conspiracy to commit these violations

Citizens United was argued before the Supreme Court on September 9, 2009.

On November 6, 2009, Thomas’ wife incorporated Liberty Central as a non-profit
organization in the state of Virginia. Listed here in Liberty Central’s 2009 990 form. In
November or December 2009, according to the Times, Harlan Crow provided an initial
$500,000 donation to Liberty Central. On January 29, 2010, merely eight days after
Citizens United was decided, Mrs. Thomas filed a document with the Internal Revenue
Service formally requesting 501(c)(4) status for Liberty Central. See IRS Form 1024,
Application for Recognition of Exemption Under 501 (a), filed by Liberty Central, signed
by Virginia Thomas, January 29, 2010.

In that filing, she stated that the Liberty Central Board had approved a salary for her of
“$150,000 in 2010, $165,000 in 2011 and $180,000 in 2012.” She also stated that Liberty
Central would raise more than two million dollars in each of those years.

On March 14, 2010, Virginia told the Los Angels Times that Liberty Central would
"accept donations from various sources — including corporations — as allowed under
campaign finance rules recently loosened by the Supreme Court.” Kathleen Hennessey,
“Justice's Wife Launches '"Tea Party' Group,” Los Angeles Times, March 14, 2010.

Based on these facts, it appears that Justice Thomas and his wife have enriched
themselves in two separate but related ways: first through the $500,000 donation from
Harlan Crow to Liberty Central, and second through donations to Liberty Central
following the Citizens United decision. In the first instance, the donation from Crow
appears to be a bribe/payoff funneled to Virginia Thomas through a company formed by
her. In the second case, it appears that Liberty Central was formed in anticipation of
Citizens United in order to provide a means for personal enrichment even absent any
donation by Crow.

The evidence suggests that Justice Thomas told his wife what the decision in Citizens
United would be months before that decision was issued. It appears that Justice Thomas

2/ In Skilling v United States, 561 U.S. __ (2010), the Supreme Court held:
“[i]nterpreted to encompass only bribery and kickback schemes, 81346 is not
unconstitutionally vague. A prohibition on fraudulently depriving another of one’s honest
services by accepting bribes or kickbacks presents neither a fair-notice nor an arbitrary-
prosecution problem.”
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or his wife must have told Harlan Crow the same thing in the fall of 2009 in order for
Crow to agree to “donate” $500,000 to a corporation created by Thomas’ wife that would
allow her to take advantage of the upcoming Citizens United decision. There is no
information in the public record as to how this donation was first broached. Either
Justice Thomas or his wife solicited it, or Crow offered it. Based on the Times article and
reports that Justice Thomas solicited large donations from Crow for his other pet projects,
we can infer that the donation was solicited by him, and “it is not unreasonable to suspect
it was Thomas' influence that compelled Crow to donate $500,000 to Ginni Thomas'
organization.” Adele Stan, “Eight Reasons Clarence Thomas Must Step Down,” Alternet,
June 23, 2011.

In either case, the wife of a Supreme Court Justice with no prior experience running a
company or a non-profit incorporated Liberty Central on November 6, 2009, and
accepted half a million dollars from a wealthy businessman who would supported the
Citizens United decision. And two months later -- just eight days after Citizens United
was decided --Virginia Thomas informed the IRS that she would be receiving an
exorbitant $495,000 in salary over the next 36 months from Liberty Central, which
happened to be equivalent to the $500,000 donation made by Harlan Crow. This has the
appearance of money laundering a payoff /bribe to Justice Thomas, and provides
probable cause to launch a criminal investigation to determine the facts.

Moreover, shortly thereafter, Virginia Thomas told a reporter for the Los Angeles Times
that Liberty Central would raise additional money based on the Citizens United ruling.
Supra. Justice Thomas has reported in his 2010 Financial Disclosure Form that his wife
received “salary and benefits” from Liberty Central in 2010. The fact that Crow made his
$500,000 donation and the 501c4 status was made retroactive to the date of incorporation
provides additional evidence to warrant an investigation because it demonstrates the
careful planning of the conspirators. They knew that Liberty Central had to first
incorporate in the State of Virginia before filing for 501c4 status from the IRS. They
knew that a large donation to Liberty Central would attract other generous donations and
make it appear well-funded. They knew that getting the jump on 501c4 status would
position them to move quickly to seek “secret” donations following Citizens United.
Citizens United was the catalyst for the conspiracy, Liberty Central was the means to
facilitate the conspiracy, and the $500,000 was the seed funding for the conspiracy.

In conclusion, this is not a case of a Supreme Court spouse having a firewall between her
work and that of her husband. Instead, according to Justice Thomas, he and his “bride”
are a team: “We are equally yoked, and we love being with each other because we love
the same things. We believe in the same things.” Kenneth P. Vogel, “Defiant Thomas
Fires Back,” Politico, February 27, 2011. Clearly, the evidence suggests that Thomas
discussed the Citizens United ruling with his wife, that she quickly positioned herself so
that the new ruling could be used to enrich them, that she acted on that information in
concert with her husband and Harlan Crow, and that she and her husband were thereafter
substantially enriched. In fact, since the Thomases are married, share a home and
probably file joint tax returns, Justice Thomas himself directly benefitted from the
$500,000 solicited from Harlan Crow for Liberty Central.



http://www.alternet.org/story/151400/8_reasons_justice_clarence_thomas_must_step_down?page=entire
http://www.politico.com/news/stories/0211/50277.html
http://www.politico.com/news/stories/0211/50277.html

This appears to violate multiple federal statutes including bribery, honest services, money
laundering, wire fraud, and conspiracy.

IV.Citizens United Foundation’ s @fClarence0 00 Ad B
T h o mal@nination Was A Turning Point In The Nomination Process, And

Thomas’ Failure To Disclose That Conflict Of Interest When Citizens United Was
Reviewed By The Court Violated The Honest Services Statute Because Justice

Thomas And His Wife Apparently Used Citizens United For Personal Enrichment

Regarding public corruption cases, section 18 USC 1346 includes “a scheme . . . to
deprive another of the intangible right of honest services.” A typical “honest services”
corruption case arises in two situations:

First, “bribery” where the public official was paid for a particular decision or
action, which includes a pattern of gratuities over a period of time to obtain

favorable action. Secondly,“ f ai | ure t o discl ose” a conf i
in personal enrichment, which encompasses circumstances where the official
has an express or implied duty to inform

relationship to the matter at hand even though no public harm occurred or there
was no misuse of office. As to the “conflict of interest” situation, the basis for its
condemnation is that “[w]hen an official fails to disclose a personal interest in a
matter over which he has decision-making power, the public is deprived of its
right either to disinterested decision making itself or, as the case may be, to full
disclosure as to the official’s potential motivation behind an official act.” (United
States v. Sawyer, 85 F3d 713, 724 [1st Cir. 1966]). [1d. Hutter at 5] (emphasis
added).

In the instant case, Thomas’ conduct falls under the second situation because he failed to
disclose information to the litigants in Citizens United that would have provided a basis
on which to disqualify him from ruling on that case, and he then used that ruling to
personally enrich himself and his wife.

Specifically, he failed to disclose the fact that Citizens United Foundation had supported
his nomination to the Supreme Court in 1991and spent at least $100,000 on commercials
attacking several Senators opposed to the nomination. “The commercials, shown only in
Washington at a cost of about $100,000, have reaped millions of dollars' worth of free
publicity through network television and print-media reproductions that have
accompanied news stories about the flap. That probably was the intent all along.”
Editorial, “Not So Hidden Persuaders,” Time, Sept 16, 1991. See also Nat Ives, “MTV
Refuses Anti-War Commercial,” New York Times, March 13, 2003 (“The Citizens
United Foundation, a group that ran commercials in 1991 supporting the nomination of
Clarence Thomas to the Supreme Court.””) The support by Citizens United Foundation
marked a turning point in the nomination process and likely affected its outcome.



http://www.time.com/time/magazine/article/0,9171,973826,00.html

Thomas was a key vote in the 5 to 4 Citizens United decision, which found in favor of the
argument made by Thomas' supporters at the Citizens United Foundation, overturning
almost a century of legal precedent on campaign finance laws. As noted above, Thomas
and his wife used that decision for personal enrichment yet he told none of the litigants in
the case that Citizens United Foundation had provided decisive support for his 1991
nomination to the Court.

Ironically, just three months before Citizens United was argued, the Supreme Court
decided Caperton v. AT Massey Coal Co., Inc., 129 S. Ct. 2252 (2009), with facts similar
to the situation facing Thomas in Citizens United. Specifically, one of the litigants paid
for an advertising campaign in support of a West Virginia Supreme Court candidate.
Later that litigant brought a case before the judge who refused to recuse himself and ruled
in the litigant’s favor. Caperton filed a petition with the United States Supreme Court
arguing that the litigant’s campaign expenditures raised an appearance of partiality,
which required the judge to disqualify himself as a matter of due process.

Justice Kennedy, writing for the majority, called the appearance of conflict of interest so
"extreme" that the judge’s failure to recuse himself constituted a threat to the plaintiff's
constitutional right to due process under the Fourteenth Amendment. The Court also
noted, "Not every campaign contribution by a litigant or attorney creates a probability of
bias that requires a judge's recusal, but this is an exceptional case. We conclude that there
is a serious risk of actual bias—based on objective and reasonable perceptions—when a
person with a personal stake in a particular case had a significant and disproportionate
influence in placing the judge on the case by raising funds or directing the judge's
election campaign when the case was pending or imminent.” "The inquiry,” Justice
Kennedy wrote, “centers on the contribution’'s relative size in comparison to the total
amount of money contributed to the campaign, the total amount spent in the election, and
the apparent effect such contribution had on the outcome of the election.”

Applying the holding in Caperton to Citizens United, Clarence Thomas had an implied
duty to disclose the conflict, and that he denied the litigants due process by failing to
disclose his prior relationship with Citizens United and failing to sua sponte recuse
himself from the case. However, Thomas’ conduct is even more serious than the judge in
Caperton and crosses the line into criminal conduct because he parlayed his intentional
failure to disclose the conflict into personal enrichment for himself and his wife. This
violates the “honest services” statute.

Conclusion

The evidence above provides strong probable cause that Clarence Thomas, individually
and in concert with both his wife and Harlan Crow, committed numerous criminal
violations of federal law, including false statement, submitting falsified documents,
bribery, honest services, wire fraud, money laundering, tax fraud and conspiracy. The
Department of Justice must enforce these laws by investigating these allegations and
bringing the evidence before a grand jury for indictment. Failure to criminally



investigate and prosecute Justice Thomas, Virginia Thomas and Harlan Crow undermines
the perception that the rule of law applies equally to all Americans.

APPENDIX

Appendix I: Recent Relevant Cases Involving Corruption And Honest Services
Violations

Several notable figures have recently been charged and some convicted of honest services
fraud. Although some of these cases were affected by the Supreme Court’s narrowing of
honest services to only cases involving bribes and kickbacks, they all demonstrate that
the United States government has a strong interest in ensuring that public officials and
prominent citizens do not use their positions for personal enrichment. Washington
lobbyist Jack Abramoff pleaded guilty in 2006 to honest services fraud in addition to
conspiracy and tax evasion; he was convicted in 2008 of further charges of honest
services fraud in addition to further charges of conspiracy and tax evasion. Former Enron
CEOQ Jeffrey Skilling was convicted in 2006 of honest services fraud, in addition to
securities fraud. Former Illinois governor George Ryan was convicted in 2006 of honest
services fraud, in addition to racketeering, tax fraud, obstruction of justice, and making
false statements to federal agents. Former Alabama Governor Don Siegelman was
convicted in 2006 of honest services fraud, in addition to conspiracy, bribery, and
obstruction of justice. Duke Cunningham, a former Congressman from California, was
convicted of corruption charges including honest services fraud. Bob Ney, a former
congressman from Ohio, was convicted of corruption charges including honest services
fraud Newspaper magnate Conrad Black was convicted in 2007 of honest services fraud,
in addition to obstruction of justice. Former Alaska state legislator Bruce Weyhrauch
was convicted in 2007 of honest services fraud in addition to bribery and extortion
Former New York Senate Majority Leader Joseph Bruno was convicted in 2009 on two
counts of honest services fraud. Mary McCarty, a former Palm Beach County
Commissioner, is currently serving a federal prison sentence for honest services fraud.
New Jersey political boss Joe Ferriero was convicted in 2009 of conspiracy and two
counts of mail fraud Former lllinois governor Rod Blagojevich was indicted in 2009 for
allegedly conspiring to commit honest services fraud, as well as for allegedly soliciting
bribes. Former Alabama state legislator Sue Schmitz was convicted in 2009 of three
counts of mail fraud and four counts of fraud involving a program receiving federal funds
Judges Mark Ciavarella and Michael Conahan originally pled guilty to honest services
fraud and conspiracy in the Kids for Cash scandal.
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Appendix I1: Relevant Documents

Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2003
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2004
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2005
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2006
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2007
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2008
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2009
Clarence Thomas' Financial Disclosure: 2010
Clarence Thomas' Amended Financial Disclosures
2009 Liberty Central Application for 501(c)(4) Recognition
2009 Liberty Central 990 Form

POE 2nd Bar Complaint vs Clarence Thomas (MO)

POE Letter to AG Eric Holder re: Clarence Thomas

POE 2nd Letter to AG Eric Holder re: Clarence Thomas

POE Letter to DOJ re: Clarence Thomas

POE Letter to FBI re: Clarence Thomas

POE Letter to DOJ/FBI- Request to Expand Investigation of Clarence & Ginny Thomas
In Light of New Financial Disclosures

POE Letter to IRS Director Doug Schulman re: Clarence Thomas

Disclosure Forms Of Other Supreme Court Justices Who Reported Spousal Income
Justice Anthony Kennedy

Justice John Roberts

Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg

Justice Stephen Breyer
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Appendix I11: Timeline of Liberty Central Related to Citizens United

1991: Citizens United Foundation spends $100,000 in advertising to support the Thomas
nomination to the Supreme Court

Sept 9, 2009: Citizens United argued.

Nov 6, 2009: Virginia Thomas launches her new Liberty Central 501(c)(4) organization,
which raises $500,000 from Harlan Crow.

Jan 21, 2010: Citizens United decided.

Jan 29, 2010: Virginia Thomas seeks 501c4 status from the IRS for Liberty Central and
advises that she will receive a half million dollars in salary over three years.

March 15, 2010: Virginia Thomas announces that Liberty Central would "accept
donations from various sources 0 including corporations & as allowed under campaign
finance rules recently loosened by the Supreme Court."

November 14, 2010: Liberty Central announces that Virginia Thomas would be taking a
lesser role in the organization.

November 16, 2010: Liberty Consulting incorporated in the state of Virginia.

February 4, 2011: Politico reports that Virginia Thomas had launched Liberty Consulting.
February 8, 2011: ProtectOurElections.org releases its expose of Liberty Consulting on
YouTube tying it to Liberty Central with offices in a UPS mailbox.

February 12, 2011: Liberty Consulting website is deleted -- http://libertyinc.co/

June 18, 2011: New York Times reports Harlan Crow gave Thomas and his pet projects
millions of dollars in cash and gifts.

Two Timeline Graphs

Harlan Crow Gift Just Two Months Before Citizens United, Liberty Central Seeks
501c4 Status Eight Days After Citizens United

Citizens United decision

Crio 500k Gift Liberky Central 501c4 Regest
ary Dec Jan J J Fgb

Clarence Thomas [l
Harlan Crow B
Yirginia Thomas
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http://libertyinc.co/

Liberty Central Receives $500,000 From Harlan Crow And Then Mrs. Thomas
Tells IRS She Will Receive $495,000 In Salary From Liberty Central Over 36

Months

Crow $500k GiFl

Citizens United decision

Liberty Central S01c4 $150,000 $165, 000 $150,000
3 J ﬂ 2010 J 201 J 2012 J

Clarence Thomas [l
Harlan Crow B
Wirginia Thomas
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